From: Giorgio Mammoliti

To: Compliance Audit Committee

Cc: Ken Froese

Subject: [External Sender] Compliance Audit committee meeting on December 13, 2024 re: Giorgio Mammoliti
Date: December 12, 2024 11:03:21 AM

Hello, | am writing to the Committee to give you a written statement that responds to the
Audit Report, given to you by Delta Consulting Group.

1, I'will start by pointing you to the 4800.00-dollar contribution to my campaign by
myself, made on May 8, 2023. This account by Auditor is accurate. However, you will
note on attachments provided to you, in this email, that | had recognized the error |
made, and reimbursed myself through the campaign account on May 16, 2023. | made
every effort to rectify the mistake. This was inadvertent on my end, and | hope the
committee recognizes this.

2, The hundred dollars that | did deposit as a loan on May 25, 2023, is also an accurate
description by the Auditor. However, this was a mistake on my end and the description
that | should have been written down in the deposit book, was that it was a donation by a
family of 5 people that we met during the campaign. It was not a donation made by me.
Again, this was inadvertent on my end and hope the Committee sees it as such.

3, The Auditor points out that | have donated too much through loans to my campaign
and am over the limit by doing so. This is accurate, | loaned myself through my credit
line and by payments made through my own Visa Card, all in anticipation of being able to
reimburse through the donations that would come through Campaign.

As itturned out, | was not able to reimburse myself, the Campaign imploded when the
media in Toronto had decided to keep me out of the main contender category. When
this happened, the donations dried up and leaving the campaign in the position of not
being able to pay the loans.

After almost 30 years in politics and having run for Mayor in the past as a main
Candidate, | had never thought in my wildest dreams that | would be left out of the main
candidate contender category.

I understand through the Auditor, that any loan made to a campaign, that the campaign
cannot pay back through campaign account, is automatically put in the Contribution by
Candidate category. This is what has happened to me, and this has put me in a position
of contributing over the candidate contribution limit. This was not intentional on my part
or the Campaigns part. | did not know that an unpaid loan would not be reported as such
and would be added to the candidate contribution category. If | was able to find a
Chartered Accountant to Audit my books and submit a return, this situation | am sure
would have come to my attention sooner and with time for me to address it properly.



This was inadvertent on my end, and | hope the committee sees it as such.

4, Audited statement for 2023 election was not submitted, this is accurate, and the
committee is aware of this as well. | had advised you earlier as to why | could not
submit, | explained to Committee that | could not find an Auditor to do this for us.

The Municipal Act does not allow for unaudited statement to be submitted in a Municipal
Election. So, | could not submit. After the Campaignimploded, as described above,
there was no money coming in. The Campaign volunteers had left the campaign slowly,
including my CFO and the Accountant he had standing by to Audit the books. After this
happened, | chose to fold the campaign or risk more dept. Butl also knew | had to find
an Auditor in order to report though a properly Audited statement. |tried as hard as|
could to get someone/a firm to do this for us. No Auditor | spoke with wanted to take this
onin the City or GTA. They knew | could not pay them because the money had run out,
and said they cannot commit to doing an Audit for us.

There are not many Auditors in the GTA or Province that are qualified to conduct a
Municipal Election Audit in Toronto, or at least that is what many of them told me. Many
that | spoke with said that there are only a few that would take a Toronto Municipal
Election to Audit, They said it's too complicated. With respect to the qualified Auditors
that | did spoke with, all wanted to be paid. It would have broken another part of the
Municipal act if | had taken it Apon myself to pay the Auditor as well personally.
Candidates need to pay through the campaign account, and that's what the Auditors |
spoke with advised me as well.

| am caught between a rock and a hard place with this because | could not find the
Auditor to take it on.

I did try my best, and because | also asked the courts for an extension to try to find an
Auditor, | hope the committee can see this as being inadvertent on my end. | don't
believe the Municipal Act speaks to this kind of situation when it speaks to not
submitting an Audited financial Statement in an Election. | don't believe that a
Candidate who is rejected from an Audit because of lack of funds, and in this kind of
situation, for lack of payment should be punished either. It would have been my full
intention to submit a financial statement.

I will make every effort to attend the Zoom meeting at 930 am tomorrow. would be
happy to answer any questions as well.

Thank You
Giorgio Mammoliti
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